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From: oroli, Seen

To: Buckloy, Daval; fanerlitg, khigiing Heaphy, Tim
Subject: RE: Mars to File re Call with Robert Coctello
Pate; Wiadresday, Orinbuer 13, 2021 4:28:23 PM

Foliow-LIo Call with Robers Costello
Cotober 13, 2021
Agproxiraalely 41 0pr

s Hob called me at my desk, He expects to send the ietter 2t or before Hpr, bt cannot
gaarantes it — an unspacifisd "thay” are revigwing the istter betore it goes out. He stili doss
not know whather lustin Clark ar anvone eiss wiil dirgciy notity the Committee that President

Trump is irvoking executive privilege.

 Bobconfirmed, again, he and his client are not anpeariag tomorrow. And agaia he said there

is ne reascn to work out legistics far their appearance.

o Heasked bwo guestions for future reference, but said he does nat need answerss toright or by
remorrow, He did not characterize these as an effort 1o engage an arranging for his client to
appear, bit that is certainly the thrist of the questions. 3a | gemurred ang said | could
answers it and wher necessary.

e (1718 thore a way to allow a lawyer for Tromp to parlicizale in the deposition Lo zliow
Lhem Lo make geivilege objeclions? ke knows whal the degoesidon rules stale aboul
Chisd-party allornays,

e (2] Can a depasition be conducted remotely?

From: Tanolii, Sean

Sent: ‘Wednesday, Octobar 13, 2021 2:33 UM

To: Buckiey, David <David Buckley@ mail.house.gove; Amerling, Krislin
<kristie A g fmail bouse.govs; Beaphy, Tim <Tim, Heaphy Email bhousc.gove
Subject: Memo o File = Czll with Robert Castello

Call with Robert Costelle re Steve Bannon Deposition
Cetobar 13, 2021
Approximztely 1:400m

« On Qctober 13, 2021, at 12:35pm, | emailed Rabert ("Sob™) Costelio to ask that he czlime o
discuss logistics for the deposition of Steve Bannon, scheduisd for October 14, 2027, at 10am,

o Bob called me at 1:35pm at my desk ghore, but | was unable to pick up. He left a voicemail
und asked rac Lo relern his cali § did 5o 2l approsdmalely 1:40pm, reaching bim on his el
prcne aft BLE-987-0223, 1 had the call on speakerphone sa that gevin Elliker could listen as a
withess,

Jan. § Sel. Comm. 0054

LUS-000389



Case 1:21-cr-00670-CIJN Document 35-5 Filed 03/08/22 Page 3 of 3

tn suim and si:bstance, Bob said that, as he explained in his Octoher 7 letter, he and his client
are not appearing for the gepasition tomarrew. He will be senging a istter iaver today To
Chairman Tharmpszon further explaining his ciient’s position.

» The letter is not finaliced because of communications Bab has had today with dustir Clark,
Prasident frymp's attoraey. Bob sent Justin the Qctober 8 ietter from Chairman Thampson,
which lustin hag aot previously sesn. Bob directed him in particular to the portion that says
President Trump has not notified the Select Committee that e is invaking executive privilege.
Bob told lostin thal it weald be helpful to 840 Bennan®s pasition if President Tromp wold do
50, Bob gid nol reprosenl whoelher we should expect Lhe noelificadon Lo comae in,

v Whetker Presidens Trurmp notifies the Sziect Committee or not, Bob said Mr. Banncn's
positionr is the same — he s rot coming 1o the deposition tomorrow. &nd therefore Bab said
dhore was ro reason Loowoerk col logislics o bis appraranoa,

» Hob added that he has asked Presidens Trumi, throtigh lusting to delineates the subject areas
tarwhkich hs is invoking executive orivilege to pravide M. Bannor mare guidance. But to daze
thzt delineation has not been made, and My, Bannon’s pasition is that he is aot zble Lo draw
dhose ines himsell, These jssoes need Lo be resolved andfor liligaled bolween Lhe Select
Committes and President Trump—he zrd Mr, Bannon are ust “sitking ir fing-side seats.

o

Scan I, Toneli
Renior Tnvestigatines C'ounsel
Sileel Comm s b hyvesligule
e Jaauary Bth Aleek on the Uaited Staies Capluol
TS, Fouse of Representatives
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